Subject: FW:CO M PLAINT to the Office of the Ohio Inspector General

----- Original Message-----

From: OIG Watchdog <OIG Watchdog@oig.state.oh.us>

To:

Sent: Thu, Oct 2, 2014 8:25 am

Subject: RE: COMP L AINT to the Office of the Ohio Inspector General

e QR

Your complaint regarding the actions of Ohio State University Trustees and Administration in the firing of OSU
Marching Band Director Jon Waters has been received by the Office of the Ohio Inspector General.

Upon receiving a complaint, it is the policy of this office to assign a complaint number. Your complaint has
been assigned* In addition, each complaint is evaluated by the Inspector General’s Intake
Committee to determine whether it falls within the Office’s jurisdiction and if so, whether it merits action by this
Office. Every effort is made to promptly and reasonably respond to your complaint. While we cannot affix a
definite time frame to respond, we are committed to ensuring that the review of your complaint is conducted
fully, fairly, and impartially. If you have not received a response within six weeks of filing your complaint,
please do not hesitate to contact us at 1-800-686-1525 to check the status.

A complaint offering credible allegations of wrongful acts or omissions that fall within our jurisdiction is
assigned to a deputy inspector general for further investigation. However, if the intake committee determines
that no investigation is warranted, or if the complaint concerns a matter outside the jurisdiction of the Office of
the Inspector General, an effort will be made to properly refer your complaint. The Office of the Inspector
General does not offer legal advice or opinions to complainants.

If your complaint results in the opening of an investigation, there is no average or even estimable time in which
investigations are concluded. Various factors determine the length of an investigation, including the nature of
the allegations, the number of interviews to be conducted, and the amount of documents to be gathered and
reviewed.

The Office of the Inspector General remains dedicated to the principle that no public servant, regardless of
rank or position, is above the law, and the strength of our government is built on the solid character of the
individuals who hold the public trust.

Sincerely,
Randall J. Meyer
Inspector General

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 3:43 PM

To: OIG Watchdog

Subject: COMP L AIN T to the Office of the Ohio Inspector General

Office of the Ohio Inspector General
Attention: Intake Committee

30 East Broad Street, Suite 2940
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3414


MTM
Highlight

MTM
Highlight

MTM
Highlight

MTM
Highlight

MTM
Highlight


Dear Inspector General:

Please find attached my complaint. | did not include the list of attachments enumerated in the narrative. However, if you
wish me to send each of those documents in PDF form, | will be happy to.

Thank you for your urgent attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

P.S. Here are URLs to some of the supporting evidence:

1. http://www.tbdbitl.com/ICR/TBDBITL_Investigative_Committee_Report 9-12-14 11 AM.pdf
2. http://www.tbdbitl.com/ICR/TBDBITL_ICR_Appendix_1 to_ 6.pdf

3. http://www.tbdbitl.com/ICR/TBDBITL_ICR_Appendix_7.pdf

4. http://americans4innovation.blogspot.com/2014/08/ohio-states-michael-v-drake-mired-in.html
5. http://americans4innovation.blogspot.com/2014/08/osu-band-investigation-unearths.html

6. http://americans4innovation.blogspot.com/2014/09/governor-john-kasich-holds-much-stock.html
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